## Overview of citizenship and academic requirements for traineeships in EU institutions and agencies

Institution	Citizenship	Academic requirements	Duration	Remuneration	Link
European Parliament (Schuman Traineeships)	Nationals of the EU Member States or an accession country     A limited number of traineeships for applicants outside of the EU	Candidates must have obtained a university diploma at the latest 3 months prior to the commencement of the traineeship.	March-July (appl. November).     October-February (appl. June).	The Competent Authority decides on the amount of the monthly grant, for the various traineeship types. Those amounts are made public on the European Parliament's website.  The Competent Authority decides on the European Parliament's website.	https://ep- stages.gestmax.eu/websi te/homepage
European Parliament (EU & You Traineeships)	Nationals of the EU Member States or an accession country     A limited number of traineeships for applicants outside of the EU	Candidates must have obtained a university diploma at the latest 1 month prior to the commencement of the traineeship.	3 months (may be extended once and up to 3 more months)	The Competent Authority decides on the amount of the monthly grant, for the various traineeship types. Those amounts are made public on the European Parliament's website.	https://ep- stages.gestmax.eu/websi te/homepage
European Parliament (Business Agreement Traineeships)	<ul> <li>Nationals of the EU Member States or an accession country</li> <li>A limited number of traineeships for applicants outside of the EU</li> </ul>	Suitable for undergraduates.	Defined in each memorandum of agreement	Depending on the memorandum of agreement, "Business Agreement" trainees may not receive a monthly grant.	https://ep- stages.gestmax.eu/websi te/homepage
Council of the European Union	Nationals of the EU Member States     Citizens from candidate countries that have concluded EU accession negotiations	<ul> <li>Applicants should have completed all academic requirements to earn Bachelor degree at the closing date of on-line application at the latest (proof needs to be provided if selected) and should be in possession of the diploma at the signature of the traineeship agreement at the latest.</li> <li>For traineeships for students of a national administration school, the candidate shall be enrolled with a national administration school of a member state or a candidate country that has signed the accession treaty.</li> </ul>	-1 February to 30 June (first period).     -1 September to 31 January (second period).	<ul> <li>-100 places paid (1229,32€ net/month).</li> <li>-20 places unpaid.</li> <li>-6 places for paid trainees with disability (1229,32€ net/month).</li> </ul>	https://www.consilium.e uropa.eu/en/trainee/
European Commission (Blue Book Traineeship Programme: -Administrative traineeship -Translation traineeship)	Nationals of the EU Member States     A limited number of traineeships for applicants outside of the EU	Candidates must have completed a standard 3-year higher education degree (180 credits), corresponding to a complete Bachelor's cycle, or equivalent.  Only if you have a certificate or official confirmation from your university that you have such a degree will you be eligible to apply [diplomas or certificates with final grades clearly indicated; the Europass Diploma Supplement (if available); university transcripts].	March to the end of July.     October to the end of February the following year.	• The living allowance for the traineeship sessions in 2021 will be €1,229.32 per month	https://ec.europa.eu/sta ges/
Court of Justice (General traineeship programme)	-	-	5 months.     From 1 March to 31 July (applications to be made between 1 July and 15 September of each year).     From 16 September to 15 February for the traineeships in the Members' chambers and 1 October to 28 February for the traineeships in the administrative departments (applications to be made between 1 February and 15 April of each year).	The grant paid is €1177 net per month.     A contribution of €150 towards travel costs is also made to paid trainees whose place of residence is located 200km or more from the seat of the Court of Justice of the European Union.	https://curia.europa.eu/j cms/jcms/Jo2 7008/en/
Court of Justice (Interpreting traineeships) European Central Bank	Nationals of the EU Member States	Primarily aimed at newly qualified conference interpreters.      Students, including PhD students, or	• 10 to 12 weeks.  • Three to six months.	The trainee grant is the exact amount of	https://curia.europa.eu/j cms/jcms/Jo2 7008/en/ https://www.ecb.europa
(ECB)	Citizenship of an acceding EU country	recent graduates can apply for a traineeship.	It can be prolonged once up to a total of twelve months.	€1,070 per month. • The trainee grant is increased to €1,940	<u>.eu/careers/what-we-offer/traineeship/html/i</u>

Court of Auditors	• EU citizenship (but exemptions can	Candidates must have completed at least a first cycle qualification (bachelor's degree).  Candidates must have a maximum of 12 months' professional experience  Candidates must either hold a recognised	• From 1 March to 31 July of the same	per month for trainees who have completed at least two years of PhD study and who apply for a traineeship vacancy that requires such a level of qualification.  • It may be paid (1 350 euros/month) or	https://www.eca.europa
	be made by ECA)	university-level diploma giving access to the AD function group(*) as defined in the Staff Regulations of Officials of the European Union,  or have completed at least four semesters of university study in an area of interest to the Court.	<ul> <li>calendar year.</li> <li>-From 1 May to 30 September of the same calendar year.</li> <li>From 1 October of one calendar year until 28 (29) February of the next.</li> <li>During these three sessions, each traineeship may last from three to five months.</li> </ul>	unpaid, depending on the budgetary appropriations available.	<u>.eu/en/Pages/traineeshi</u> <u>pcomplet.aspx</u>
European External Action Service (Paid traineeships for young graduates)	Citizens from the EU Member States or from candidate countries which signed an accession agreement with the EU or citizens from the host country	Candidates must have at least a Bachelor Diploma     Candidates must have maximum one year of professional experience.	• Min 1 month – Max 6 months.	<ul> <li>Grant by the EEAS = 25% salary Local Agent Group I (ceiling 1,200€) – see Article 8.3 of Decision ADMIN(2017) 28 and annex of the Decision ADMIN(2019) 2.</li> <li>Traineeships paid by University or another public institution – grant – min 25% salary Local Agent Group I.</li> </ul>	https://eeas.europa.eu/ headquarters/headquart ers- homepage/39144/traine eship-eu-delegation en Microsoft Word - 2020 Website trainees Annex e I updated 14.07.2020 EN (europa.eu)
European External Action Service (Unpaid compulsory traineeship for students already residing and studying in the host country)	Citizens from the EU Member States or from candidate countries which signed an accession agreement with the EU or citizens from the host country	Students enrolled in the 3rd ,4th, 5th University year.  Undertaking a compulsory traineeship within the framework of their studies.  Already studying & residing in the host country.	• Min 1 month – Max 6 months.	<ul> <li>Non-remunerated.</li> <li>University credits or obtention of a diploma.</li> </ul>	https://eeas.europa.eu/ headquarters/headquart ers- homepage/39144/traine eship-eu-delegation en Microsoft Word - 2020 Website trainees Annex e I updated 14.07.2020 EN (europa.eu)
European External Action Service (Traineeships for students of national administration schools of Member States)	Nationals from the EU Member States receiving an adequate financing from the sending Institution	Students enrolled at National Schools of Public Administration	• Min 1 month – Max 6 months.	Financing by the sending Administration School – min 25% salary Local Agent Group I.	https://eeas.europa.eu/ headquarters/headquart ers- homepage/39144/traine eship-eu-delegation en Microsoft Word - 2020 Website trainees Annex e I updated 14.07.2020 EN (europa.eu)
European External Action Service (Traineeships for trainee civil servants as part of their compulsory professional training)	Nationals from the EU Member States - remunerated by the national administration concerned	Candidates must have a status of trainee civil servant.	• Min 3 months – Max 6 months.	Financing by the sending national Administration - min 25% salary Local Agent Group I.	https://eeas.europa.eu/ headquarters/headquart ers- homepage/39144/traine eship-eu-delegation en Microsoft Word - 2020 Website trainees Annex elupdated 14.07.2020 EN (europa.eu)
European Economic and	Nationals of the EU Member States	Candidates must hold a recognised	• 5 months	• For long-term traineeships taking place	https://www.eesc.europ

Social Committee (EESC) (Long-term traineeships)	A limited number of non/EU citizenships can be accepted if they fulfill all legal requirements of work and residence permits in Belgium	university-level degree of at least three years of studies attested by a diploma by the closing date for applications.	<ul> <li>They begin on 16 February.</li> <li>And on 16 September.</li> <li>They take place in the Committee's offices in Brussels.</li> </ul>	within the time period 16/02/2021 – 15/02/2022 the amount of the grant is a lump sum of 1.229,33 EUR per month. The amount will remain unchanged until the end of the 2021 Autumn session (15/02/2022).	a.eu/en/work-with- us/traineeships/long- term-traineeships
European Economic and Social Committee (EESC) (Short-term traineeships)	Nationals of the EU Member States     A limited number of non/EU citizenships can be accepted if they fulfill all legal requirements of work and residence permits in Belgium	<ul><li>No age limit.</li><li>For university students.</li><li>For recent graduates.</li></ul>	Minimum one month, maximum three months.	• Unpaid.	https://www.eesc.europ a.eu/en/work-with- us/traineeships/short- term-traineeships
European Committee of the Regions (Standard traineeships)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of third countries     (including the UK) may apply and     may be selected in exceptional     cases	University graduates that have completed a full degree by the closing date for applications.	<ul> <li>5 months.</li> <li>In Brussels.</li> <li>Spring Session:16th of February to 15th of July. Application period: 1st of April to 30th of September (midnight, Brussels time) of the previous year Preselection and interviews: November. Selection: December.</li> <li>Autumn Session: 16th of September to 15th of February Application period: 1st of October to 31st of March (midnight, Brussels time) of the same year. Pre-selection and interviews: May. Selection: June.</li> </ul>	Paid by grant (approx. 1200 euros/month).	https://cor.europa.eu/en /about/Pages/traineeshi ps.aspx
European Committee of the Regions (Short-term study visits)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of third countries     (including the UK) may apply and     may be selected in exceptional     cases	<ul> <li>University graduates that have completed at least a Bachelor's degree.</li> <li>The Secretary General or his delegate may grant derogation to candidates who are not yet holder of a Bachelor's degree provided they can demonstrate to have successfully completed, at the start of the study visit, at least half of the training cycle related to a Bachelors' degree which is deemed relevant to CoR activities.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>1-4 months.</li> <li>Extendable to 6 months depending on the resources available.</li> <li>Starting date is agreed upon with the candidate.</li> <li>In Brussels.</li> </ul>	Unpaid, all expenses to be covered by the participant.	https://cor.europa.eu/en /about/Pages/traineeshi ps.aspx
European Committee of the Regions (Traineeship for Government Officials)	Staff of a public authority of the EU Member States     Nationals of third countries (including the UK) may apply and may be selected in exceptional cases	-	<ul> <li>1-4 months.</li> <li>Extendable to 6 months depending on the resources available.</li> <li>Starting date is agreed upon with the candidate.</li> <li>In Brussels.</li> </ul>	Unpaid, all expenses to be covered by the participant or their sending authority.	https://cor.europa.eu/en /about/Pages/traineeshi ps.aspx
European Investment Bank (EIB) (General internships)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Citizens of the Candidate Countries (currently: Turkey, Serbia and Montenegro)	<ul> <li>University students in the final year of a course at an institute of higher education.</li> <li>Recent graduates with less than one year of relevant experience since the last degree.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Internships normally last between three and five months (six months if requested by universities).</li> <li>They cannot be extended beyond the maximum period.</li> <li>Most are based in Luxembourg.</li> </ul>	Flat-rate monthly allowance to assist with living costs and provide reimbursement of travel expenses.	https://www.eib.org/en/ about/jobs/work-with- us/internships/index.htm
European Investment Bank (EIB) (Summer jobs for students)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Citizens of the Candidate Countries (currently: Turkey, Serbia and Montenegro)	Students must still be attending an educational establishment. (Students should live locally in Luxembourg or the surrounding areas or be able to secure accommodation at their own expenses).	<ul> <li>From July to September.</li> <li>From two to four weeks maximum.</li> <li>To be spent at the EIB headquarters in Luxembourg.</li> <li>Applications can be made between mid-February and mid-March.</li> </ul>	• Paid.	https://www.eib.org/en/ about/jobs/work-with- us/internships/summer- jobs.htm
European Investment Bank (EIB) [FEMIP - Facility for Euro- Mediterranean Investment Partnership Traineeship Programme)	Nationals of the Mediterranean     Partner Countries (Algeria, Egypt,     Palestine*, Israel, Jordan, Lebanon,     Morocco and Tunisia).      * This designation shall not be     construed as recognition of a State	Students or recent graduates.     With less than two years of relevant experience.	A minimum of three months and a maximum of 12 months.  To be spent at the EIB headquarters in Luxembourg.	Flat-rate monthly allowance to assist with living costs and provide reimbursement of travel expenses.	https://www.eib.org/en/ about/jobs/work-with- us/internships/femip.ht m

	of Palestine and is without prejudice				
	to the individual positions of the				
	Member States on this issue.				1 11
European Investment Bank (EIB)	Nationals of the Eastern Partnership Countries (Azerbaijan, Armenia,	<ul> <li>Candidates must have a degree from or be in the final year of a course at an</li> </ul>	• A minimum of 6 months and a maximum of 12 months.	Funded by the Eastern Partnership     Technical Assistance Trust Fund.	https://www.eib.org/en/ about/jobs/work-with-
(Eastern Partneship	Belarus, Georgia, Moldova and	institute of higher education.	To be spent at the EIB headquarters in	Tooliniour, bolotarios irrader ariai	us/internships/eptatf.ht
Traineeship Programme)	Ukraine).		Luxembourg or at one of the external		<u>m</u>
European Investment Bank	The programme is open to	Candidates must have a degree or be in	offices.  • A minimum of 6 months and a maximum	Flat-rate monthly allowance to assist	https://www.eib.org/en/
(EIB)	nationals of those ACP countries	the final year of a course at a higher	of 12 months.	with living costs and provide	about/jobs/work-with-
(ACP - African, Caribbean	that ratified the Partnership	education institution.	• To be spent at the EIB headquarters in	reimbursement of travel expenses.	us/internships/acp.htm
and Pacific Traineeship	Agreement between the members	Some work experience would be an	Luxembourg or at one of the external		
Programme)	of the African, Caribbean and Pacific Group of States, of the one part,	advantage (usually no more than two years).	offices.		
	and the European Community and	years).			
	its Member States, of the other part				
	(Cotonou Agreement), signed in				
	Cotonou on 23 June 2000 and revised in Luxembourg on 25 June				
	2005 and in Ouagadougou on 22				
	June 2010, and are eligible for				
	development finance co-operation				
	under the European Development Fund (EDF): Angola - Antigua and				
	Barbuda - Belize - Cape Verde -				
	Comoros - Bahamas - Barbados -				
	Benin - Botswana - Burkina Faso -				
	Burundi - Cameroon - Central African Republic - Chad —				
	Democratic Republic of Congo –				
	Republic of Congo - Cook Islands -				
	Cote d'Ivoire - Djibouti - Dominica -				
	Dominican Republic - Eritrea - Ethiopia - Fiji - Gabon - Gambia -				
	Ghana - Grenada - Republic of				
	Guinea - Guinea-Bissau - Guyana -				
	Haiti - Jamaica - Kenya - Kiribati -				
	Lesotho - Liberia - Madagascar - Malawi - Mali - Marshall Islands -				
	Mauritania - Mauritius - Micronesia				
	- Mozambique - Namibia - Nauru -				
	Niger - Nigeria - Niue - Palau - Papua New Guinea - Rwanda - St. Kitts and				
	Nevis - St. Lucia - St. Vincent and the				
	Grenadines - Solomon Islands -				
	Samoa - Sao Tome and Principe -				
	Senegal - Seychelles - Sierra Leone - Somalia - Suriname - Swaziland -				
	Tanzania - Timor Leste - Togo -				
	Tonga - Trinidad and Tobago -				
	Tuvalu - Uganda - Vanuatu - Zambia				
European Ombudsman	<ul><li>Zimbabwe.</li><li>Nationals of the EU Member States</li></ul>	Primarily aimed to university graduates	For a period of one year.	The grant for the Strasbourg-based	https://www.ombudsma
zaropean ombaasman	Nationals of the EO Member States     Nationals of a candidate/accession	or equivalent.	The traineeships normally start on 1	trainees is approximately €1400 per	n.europa.eu/en/office/ca
	country of the EU membership		September and 1 January each year.	month.	reers
			• A Traineeship Notice inviting applications		
			is published for each traineeship period, normally on 1 February and on 1 May.		
			The Notice specifies the profiles sought.		
			• Trainees may be posted either in		

			Strasbourg or in Brussels, according to the needs of the Office.		
European Data Protection Supervisor	Nationals of the EU Member States     A limited number of traineeships for applicants outside of the EU	See European Commission (Blue Book Traineeship Programme).	See European Commission (Blue Book Traineeship Programme).	See European Commission (Blue Book Traineeship Programme).	https://edps.europa.eu/ about-edps/office- edps/careers en#trainee ship
European Border and Coast Guard Agency (FRONTEX)	EU Member State nationals     A limited number of traineeships for applicants outside of the EU	See European Commission (Blue Book Traineeship Programme).	See European Commission (Blue Book Traineeship Programme).	See European Commission (Blue Book Traineeship Programme).	https://frontex.europa.e u/careers/traineeships/a bout/
European Aviation Safety Agency (EASA) (GTP – Graduate Traineeship Programme)	EU Member State nationals     Nationals of Iceland, Liechtenstein,     Norway or Switzerland.	Open to applicants who have obtained a University degree in a discipline relevant to the advertised profile.	• 12 months. • In Cologne.	Defined in the call for expression of interest for traineeships published every year. (1.100,00 EUR in 2019).      Travel allowance.	https://www.easa.europ a.eu/the-agency/careers- working-for- us/traineeships-and- study-placements
European Aviation Safety Agency (EASA) (SPS – Study Placement Scheme)	EU Member State nationals     Nationals of Iceland, Liechtenstein,     Norway or Switzerland.	<ul> <li>The Agency may host students wishing to complete a mandatory internship as part of their studies or write a Master's Thesis at EASA.</li> <li>Unfortunately, at the moment the Study Placement Scheme is put on hold until further notice.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>A minimum of 6 weeks and a maximum of 6 months.</li> <li>In Cologne.</li> </ul>	No financial contribution is granted.	https://www.easa.europ a.eu/the-agency/careers- working-for- us/traineeships-and- study-placements
European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of Norway, Iceland or     Liechtenstein	To be considered eligible you must have completed your studies and been awarded a full University degree.	A minimum of five months and a maximum of nine months. Trainees are expected to start the programme between March and June. In Stockholm.	For reference, the monthly 2020 traineeship grant was 1,471.04 EUR.     Travel allowance.	https://www.ecdc.europ a.eu/en/about-us/work- us/ecdc-traineeship- programme
European Centre for the Development of Vocational Training (CEDEFOP)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of candidate countries     (Albania, the Republic of North     Macedonia, Montenegro, Serbia     and Turkey)	Mainly for young university graduates as well as PhD students. Applicants for a traineeship must have completed the first cycle of a higher education course (university education) and obtained a full degree or its equivalent by the closing date for applications.      The first university degree (e.g. bachelor) must be attached for your application to be valid.	• A traineeship typically lasts 9 months.	Trainees are awarded a monthly maintenance grant.  Travel expenses (within certain limits) are also reimbursed.	https://www.cedefop.eu ropa.eu/en/about- cedefop/recruitment/trai neeships
European Chemicals Agency (ECHA)	Nationals of the EU Member States Nationals of the European Economic Area (Norway, Iceland, Liechtenstein) Nationals of candidate countries benefiting from a pre-accession strategy can also be accepted according to the availability of budgetary resources and the ECHAs capacity to host them. A limited number of nationals of non-Member States may also be accepted.	For recent university graduates and holders of a technical or professional qualification of an equivalent level in fields relevant to applicable chemicals legislation or other fields relevant to the administration tasks of an EU institution.  For public or private sector employees engaged in graduate-level work in fields relevant to applicable chemicals legislation.	Traineeships may last from three to six months. The traineeships usually start in the beginning of March or September.  The traineeships usually start in the beginning of March or September.	Approximately €1,300.	https://echa.europa.eu/ about- us/jobs/traineeships
European Food Safety Authority (EFSA) (Young Professionals Traineeship Programme)	<ul> <li>Nationals of EU Member States</li> <li>Nationals of EFTA countries, and of countries benefiting from the EU pre-accession programme.</li> <li>A limited number of nationals of non-Member States are also accepted according to available resources and in accordance with the operational priorities of EFSA</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>In order to apply, candidates must have obtained a full university degree (of at least three years).</li> <li>Candidates can apply even if they have already done another internship in another European Institution.</li> </ul>	The programme lasts from 5 to 12 months. Usually, it is for 12 months.	<ul> <li>Trainees are awarded a monthly grant.</li> <li>They are also entitled to reimbursement of the travel expenses upon arrival and departure.</li> </ul>	https://www.efsa.europ a.eu/en/careers/youngpr ofessionals

European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions (EUROFOUND)	Nationals of EU Member States	<ul> <li>Candidates must have completed the first cycle of a higher education course (university education) and obtained a full degree or its equivalent by the closing date for applications.</li> <li>Addressed mainly to recent university graduates, without excluding those who in the framework of lifelong learning have recently obtained their university qualification and are at the beginning of a new professional career.</li> <li>Ongoing pandemic restrictions mean onsite traineeships will not be possible in at least the first half of the year, so the few opportunities will be delayed and some may not be possible at all.</li> </ul>	The standard traineeship is for a duration of 6 months.  May be extended for up to a further 6 months, if mutually agreed and for strong business reasons.  In Dublin.	<ul> <li>Trainees will be awarded a monthly grant. The amount of the grant is related to the one established for European Commission trainees (25% of the AD5/1 grade for Officials). To this amount we apply the Irish country coefficient (119.2% in 2020). The full net monthly grant for a Dublin-based trainee in 2020 is €1,456.</li> <li>The transfer from the trainee's place of origin to Dublin and return ticket will be reimbursed.</li> </ul>	https://www.eurofound. europa.eu/about- eurofound/vacancies/inf ormation-on- traineeships
European Institute for Gender Equality (EIGE)	<ul> <li>Nationals of the EU Member States</li> <li>Nationals of an EFTA country or an IPA qualifying country</li> </ul>	For graduates	<ul> <li>Up to six months.</li> <li>The traineeship may exceptionally be prolonged by the Institute's Director for up to a further five months.</li> <li>In Vilnius.</li> </ul>	-	https://eige.europa.eu/r ecruitment
European Joint Undertaking for ITER and the Development of Fusion Energy (F4E)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of Switzerland	University degree of at least 3 years of study (minimum a bachelor's degree).	<ul> <li>From four to nine months.</li> <li>In any of the F4E sites: Barcelona (Spain), Cadarache (France), or Garching (Germany).</li> <li>With an intake in October .</li> </ul>	A monthly allowance of around 1 000 EUR.     Reimbursement of travel expenses.	https://fusionforenergy. europa.eu/traineeships/
European Maritime Safety Agency (EMSA)	<ul> <li>Nationals of the EU Member States</li> <li>Nationals of a Third state fully associated with the Euratom fusion programme (Switzerland).</li> <li>Exceptionally, other non EU nationals.</li> </ul>	Candidates must have completed the first cycle of a higher education course (university education) and obtained a full degree or its equivalent by the closing date for applications.	Traineeships periods last at least 3 months and at most 6 months.  The dates of commencement are normally 1st of March and 1st of September.	<ul> <li>The amount of the grant to be paid by EMSA to the trainees will be published with each call.</li> <li>Travel allowance.</li> <li>Disability allowance.</li> </ul>	http://www.emsa.europ a.eu/recruitment- info/trainees.html
European Medicines Agency (EMA)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of an EEA country	For recent university graduates (not longer than 12 months after graduation, e. g. to be eligible for traineeship programme 2021, you must have graduated between beginning of May 2020 and closing date for applications)  For university students on an Erasmus + or a similar programme.  For PhD students.	A ten-month traineeship at the Agency's premises in Amsterdam (1 October - 31 July).  A full-time traineeship (40 hours a week) or a part-time traineeship (80% or 50% combined with Erasmus+ or similar programme or a PhD).	<ul> <li>A monthly stipend of €1,360 for a full-time traineeship (reduced accordingly for 80% or 50%).</li> <li>A travel contribution upon joining and leaving the Agency.</li> </ul>	https://careers.ema.euro pa.eu/content/Traineesh ip/?locale=en GB
European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Addiction (EMCDDA)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of Norway and Turkey     Candidates from other countires     can also apply.	University graduates at the time of submitting their application.	<ul> <li>A minimum of 3 and a maximum of 8 months.</li> <li>Traineeships may be extended not exceeding half the period of the initial agreement, and never beyond 12 months.</li> <li>At present and due to the existing constraints the EMCDDA is not planning to launch a call for traineeships for 2021.</li> </ul>	• Paid traineeships will last a minimum of 6 months (960€/month).	https://www.emcdda.eu ropa.eu/about/jobs
European Union Agency for Cybersecurity (ENISA)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of an EFTA Member State	Candidates must have completed a university-level education of at least 3 years and obtained a full degree or its equivalent by the closing date for applications.      Addressed mainly to young university graduates, without excluding those who in the framework of lifelong learning — have recently	At least 3 and at most 12 months.     Traineeship periods are initially offered for 6 months with the option reserved to the Agency to extend the traineeship for a further 6 months.	• A monthly grant of €1100.  Compensation for travel expenses.	https://www.enisa.euro pa.eu/recruitment/worki ng-for-enisa/traineeship

		obtained a university diploma and are at the beginning of a new professional			
European Union Agency for	Nationals of the EU Member States	career.  • Candidates must have a university degree	• A standard traineeship lasts 10 months.	A monthly grant of ca. €1,299.89.	https://www.era.europa.
Railways (ERA) (Standard traineeships: Traineeships after university education or its equivalent)	Nationals of an acceding country Nationals of the European Economic Area A limited number of nationals of other third countries are also accepted according to the available resources and in accordance with the operational priorities of ERA	(minimum 3 years of study).	Starting on the 1st of September. Around 6 traineeships are available every year.	A monthly grant of ca. C1,233.03.	eu/agency/recruitment/t raineeships en
European Union Agency for Railways (ERA) (Standard traineeships: Thesis traineeships)	<ul> <li>Nationals of the EU Member States</li> <li>Nationals of an acceding country</li> <li>Nationals of the European Economic Area</li> <li>A limited number of nationals of other third countries are also accepted according to the available resources and in accordance with the operational priorities of ERA</li> </ul>	For students who are attending university or an equivalent educational institution and are preparing a degree thesis or its equivalent	<ul> <li>A standard traineeship lasts 10 months.</li> <li>Starting on the 1st of September.</li> <li>Around 6 traineeships are available every year.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>A reimbursement, up to € 300 per month, for accommodation is paid.</li> </ul>	https://www.era.europa. eu/agency/recruitment/t raineeships en
European Union Agency for Railways (ERA) (Standard traineeships: Secondment traineeships)	Nationals of the EU Member States Nationals of an acceding country Nationals of the European Economic Area A limited number of nationals of other third countries are also accepted according to the available resources and in accordance with the operational priorities of ERA	• For persons who are already working.	<ul> <li>A standard traineeship lasts 10 months.</li> <li>Starting on the 1st of September.</li> <li>Around 6 traineeships are available every year.</li> </ul>	No grant is paid and no reimbursement is made for this type of traineeships.	https://www.era.europa. eu/agency/recruitment/t raineeships en
European Union Agency for Railways (ERA) [Standard traineeships: Traineeships under grant agreements between the Agency and the European Commission covering cooperation programs with third countries (e. g.: IPA or EUMedRail grant agreements)]	-	Made to welcome designated officials by third countries in order to implement the signed grant agreements.	<ul> <li>A standard traineeship lasts 10 months.</li> <li>Starting on the 1st of September.</li> <li>Around 6 traineeships are available every year.</li> </ul>	-	https://www.era.europa. eu/agency/recruitment/t raineeships en
European Union Agency for Railways (ERA) (Student traineeships)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of an acceding country     Nationals of the European Economic Area     A limited number of nationals of other third countries are also accepted according to the available resources and in accordance with the operational priorities of ERA	<ul> <li>Open to (high-school or university) students having an obligation to undergo a period of traineeship in their curricula.</li> <li>It is necessary to be enrolled in a student program throughout its entire duration.</li> </ul>	• It may last up to two months.	Student trainees are not entitled for any grant or reimbursement whatsoever.	https://www.era.europa. eu/agency/recruitment/t raineeships en
European Training Foundation (ETF)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of ETF partner countries	Candidates must have recently completed (within 2 years by the closing date for applications) an university degree of at least 3 years.	A minimum of 6 months.  The internship can be extended once upon request of the head of Unit and in no case the overall duration of the traineeship can exceed the total of 12 months.	<ul> <li>A monthly grant is awarded. The amount is published in the traineeship notice.</li> <li>Trainees with disability may receive a supplement up to a 50%.</li> <li>Trainees are entitled to the reimbursement of travel expenses.</li> </ul>	https://www.etf.europa. eu/en/about/recruitmen t
European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of candidate countries     (Albania, North Macedonia,	For graduates who have completed at least the first cycle of a higher education course (i.e. university education) and	The maximum traineeship period is up to 12 months long. For each traineeship circle, the duration is fixed by the	The traineeship monthly grant corresponds to one quarter of the grade AD5 – step 1 as defined each year by the	https://fra.europa.eu/en/about-fra/recruitment/trainees

	Montenegro, Serbia, and Turkey)  • Nationals of potential candidate countries (Bosnia and Herzegovina and Kosovo)	obtained a full degree or its equivalent by the closing date for applications.	Director.  • In Vienna.	European Commission and weighted using the correction coefficient for Vienna, Austria, which is around 1,250 EUR per month in 2020.	<u>hip</u>
European Union Agency for Law Enforcement Cooperation (EUROPOL)	• Nationals of the EU Member States	Candidates must have a level of education which corresponds to completed or ongoing university studies or vocational training relevant for the tasks of Europol.     Only diplomas issued by EU Member State authorities and diplomas recognised as equivalent by the relevant EU Member State bodies are accepted. If the main studies took place outside the European Union, the candidate's qualification must have been recognised by a body delegated officially for the purpose by one of the European Union Member States (such as a national Ministry of Education).	Internships last three to six months (40 hours a week), depending on the needs of each internship project. Interns work at Europol headquarters in The Hague, the Netherlands. Currently, Europol does not offer any new internships. The internship plan for 2021 will be reviewed in Q3 2021, subject to further developments related to COVID-19.	Interns are awarded a monthly maintenance grant, EUR 839 for 2021 (EUR 830 for 2020). Interns may be entitled to the costs of travelling to and from The Hague at the beginning and end of the internship.	https://www.europol.eu ropa.eu/careers- procurement/internships
European Union Intellectual Property Office (EUIPO) (Pan-European Seal Professional Traineeship Programme)	Nationals of the EU Member States     A limited number of traineeships for applicants outside of the EU (amounting to approximately 10% of the available positions)	<ul> <li>For young university graduates from partner universities that are part of the PES network.</li> <li>Candidates must have completed successfully at least the first cycle of a higher education course certified by an official document from the University before the selection procedure starts.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>The duration is 12 months and 2 weeks.</li> <li>Sstarting in September/October.</li> <li>Application Process open from 15 February to 31 March 2021.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>A trainee based in Alicante (Spain) will receive a 1000€ monthly grant.</li> <li>When the trainee is assigned to a place other than Alicante, considering the circumstances of the traineeship, the grant may be increased by 15% as contribution to the specific living conditions.</li> <li>A contribution to travel expenses may be received.</li> <li>Trainees suffering a disability may receive a supplementary amount equal to a maximum of €500.</li> </ul>	https://euipo.europa.eu/ ohimportal/en/traineesh ips
European Union Intellectual Property Office (EUIPO) (Traineeships for Young Professionals)	Nationals of the EU Member States Imited number of traineeships for applicants outside of the EU (amounting to approximately 10% of the available positions)	Candidates must have completed successfully at least the first cycle of a higher education course certified by an official document from the University before the selection procedure starts.	<ul> <li>The duration is 12 months and 2 weeks.</li> <li>Starting in September/October.</li> <li>Application Process open from 15 February to 31 March 2021.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>A trainee based in Alicante (Spain) will receive a 1000€ monthly grant.</li> <li>When the trainee is assigned to a place other than Alicante, considering the circumstances of the traineeship, the grant may be increased by 15% as contribution to the specific living conditions.</li> <li>A contribution to travel expenses may be received.</li> <li>Trainees suffering a disability may receive a supplementary amount equal to a maximum of €500.</li> </ul>	https://euipo.europa.eu/ ohimportal/en/traineesh ips
European Union Intellectual Property Office (EUIPO) (Traineeships for junior IP Professionals)	Nationals of the EU Member States     A limited number of traineeships for applicants outside of the EU (amounting to approximately 10% of the available positions)	For junior staff from national and international industrial property offices.	The duration of the traineeships is normally of 5 months.  Currently, traineeships are on hold.	• A 1000€ monthly grant.	https://euipo.europa.eu/ ohimportal/en/traineesh ips
European Union Intellectual Property Office (EUIPO) (Unpaid traineeships)	Nationals of the EU Member States     A limited number of traineeships for applicants outside of the EU (amounting to approximately 10% of the available positions)	Intended for university graduates who, in the course of their studies or in some other manner, have already gained some initial experience in the areas of work of the Office.	The traineeship period shall last for a minimum of 2 months and a maximum of 6 months.  Currently, traineeships are on hold.	• Unpaid.	https://euipo.europa.eu/ ohimportal/en/traineesh ips
European Union Satellite Centre (SatCen)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of third states having signed the Annex on the provisions on the association of third states with SatCen's activities of the	Candidates must have completed at least three years (six semesters) of a higher education course (university education, studies equivalent to university law enforcement studies) on the date of	<ul> <li>The traineeship may last for periods from 2 up to 6 months. The Traineeship agreement may be renewed, with the Trainee's agreement.</li> <li>The total duration of the training may</li> </ul>	Traineeship will be awarded a flat rate monthly allowance. The amount of the allowance is maximum 1,000 euros.	https://www.satcen.eur opa.eu/recruitment/trai neeship_programmes

	Council	sending the application.	not exceed 12 months.		
Joint Research Centre (Training related to the preparation of a thesis for a university degree)	Nationals of the EU Member States Nationals of candidate countries benefiting from a pre-accession strategy and from other countries contributing financially to the Framework Programme A limited number of other nationals may also be accepted.	-	3 months to 5 months     Contracts begin on either the 1st or the 16th day of the month.	• Trainees can benefit from a monthly basic allowance. Those whose place of recruitment is less than 50km from the JRC site will receive half of the basic allowance. The monthly basic allowance is equivalent to 25% of the basic remuneration for an official at grade AD5/1 (Commission decision C/2007/1221) adjusted by the correction coefficient applicable to the JRC site where the traineeship takes place.	https://ec.europa.eu/jrc/ en/working-with- us/jobs/temporary- positions/jrc-trainees
Joint Research Centre (Training after university education or its equivalent within 5 years after the last university degree)	Nationals of the EU Member States Nationals of candidate countries benefiting from a pre-accession strategy and from other countries contributing financially to the Framework Programme A limited number of other nationals may also be accepted.	-	3 months to 5 months.     Contracts begin on either the 1st or the 16th day of the month.	Trainees can benefit from a monthly basic allowance. Those whose place of recruitment is less than 50km from the JRC site will receive half of the basic allowance. The monthly basic allowance is equivalent to 25% of the basic remuneration for an official at grade AD5/1 (Commission decision C/2007/1221) adjusted by the correction coefficient applicable to the JRC site where the traineeship takes place.  Disabled trainees may receive a supplement to their allowance equal to a maximum of 50% of the amount of the basic allowance.	https://ec.europa.eu/jrc/ en/working-with- us/jobs/temporary- positions/jrc-trainees
The European Union Agency for Criminal Justice Cooperation (EUROJUST)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of candidate countries	In light of the COVID-19 pandemic, all internships are currently on hold until further notice.  Candidates must have completed or be currently undertaking a level of education equivalent to university studies or vocational training relevant to the tasks of the internship at Eurojust  or, alternatively, have relevant professional experience	Between three and six months.     Beginning on either the 1st or the 16th day of the month.	Unpaid and participants do not receive any medical insurance or reimbursement for travel or accommodation expenses.	https://www.eurojust.eu ropa.eu/about- us/jobs/internships
Translation Centre for the Bodies of the European Union (CDT)	-	Candidates must have completed at least four semesters of university studies or equivalent education in a field of interest to the Centre.	In general, the duration of a traineeship is not less than three months and not more than six months.	<ul> <li>Trainees will receive a monthly grant amounting to 25% of the basic monthly salary of a temporary member of staff in grade AD5, step 1.</li> <li>A reimbursement of the travel expenses may be received.</li> </ul>	https://cdt.europa.eu/en /traineeships
European Global Navigation Satellite Systems Agency (GSA) (Regular paid traineeship)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of Norway	Candidates must have a recognized higher education degree evidencing completion of a full cycle of study or in the case of candidates who are at the end of their studies, provide an official attestation stating the marks obtained.	6 months.      May be extended up to a maximum duration of one year.	<ul> <li>The amount of the monthly grant is dependent on budgetary constraints.</li> <li>A reimbursement of the travel expenses may be received.</li> </ul>	https://www.gsa.europa. eu/traineeship-listing
European Global Navigation Satellite Systems Agency (GSA) (Short-term unpaid traineeship)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of Norway	Candidates must have a recognized post- secondary or higher education degree evidencing completion of a full cycle of study or in the case of candidates who are at the end of their studies, provide an official attestation stating the marks obtained.	• 3 months maximum.	• Unpaid.	https://www.gsa.europa. eu/traineeship-listing
Bio-based Industries Joint Undertaking	• Nationals of the EU Member States •	•-	•-	•-	https://www.bbi- europe.eu/jobs
EU Agencies in Brussels	Nationals of the EU Member States	• See European Commission (Blue Book	See European Commission (Blue Book	• See European Commission (Blue Book	https://ec.europa.eu/sta

(Belgium), Copenhagen (Denmark), Grange (Ireland), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Warsaw	A limited number of traineeships for applicants outside of the EU	Traineeship Programme).	Traineeship Programme).	Traineeship Programme).	ges/
(Poland) European Agency for Safety and Health at Work (EU-OSHA)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of Iceland, Norway and Liechtenstein (parties of the EEA agreement).	Candidates must have completed the first cycle of a higher education course (i.e. university education) and obtained a full degree or its equivalent by the closing date for applications.	Six months (with a possibility for further extension of six months). Traineeship agreements begin on the 1st or the 16th of the month.	Trainees are awarded a monthly allowance of 25 % of the basic remuneration of a temporary agent at grade AD 5 /1. The amount of the allowance is set on a yearly basis and is subject to the annual revision of the remuneration. For example, a trainee allowance in 2017 is at 1.159,44 EUR/month.  Trainees are entitled to a reimbursement for the travel expenses.	https://osha.europa.eu/ en/about-eu- osha/careers/euoshatr20 01-traineeships- 20202021
European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Authority (EIOPA)	<ul> <li>Nationals of the EU Member States</li> <li>Nationals of Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway, and candidate countries upon their accession</li> </ul>	•-	•-	• -	https://www.eiopa.euro pa.eu/about/careers/ho w-you-can-join-us
Agency for the Cooperation of Energy Regulators (ACER)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of Norway, Iceland and Liechtenstein	For young university graduates who have completed their university studies (3 years or more).	Traineeships last a minimum of 3 months to a maximum of 6 Traineeships can be extended once for up to 6 other months (1 year in total).	As of 1st January 2021, the Traineeship grant amounts to 1,058.45 €.     Travel expenses (beginning and end of traineeship): Trainees who have completed at least a 3-month traineeship period might be entitled to the reimbursement of their travel expenses.     Public transportation: All trainees are granted a monthly pass for public transport within Ljubljana.	https://www.acer.europ a.eu/en/The agency/Wo rking at ACER/Pages/Tr aineeship- Programme.aspx
European Banking Authority (EBA)	Nationals of the EU Member States     Nationals of Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway     Nationals of candidate countries benefiting from their pre-accession status	Candidates must have completed the first cycle of a higher university education course and have obtained a full degree certificate or its equivalent by the closing date for applications.	The traineeship will last a minimum of six and a maximum of twelve months. The traineeship period is initially offered for a period of six months with the option reserved to the agency to extend the traineeship for a further maximum period of six months. The maximum total traineeship period is twelve months. The traineeship agreement starts on the 1st or 16th day of the month.	<ul> <li>Trainees will be awarded a monthly maintenance grant.</li> <li>The amount of the basic grant will be published in the call for applications within the traineeship program for the respective year.</li> <li>Disabled trainees may receive a supplement to their grant equal to 50% of the amount of the grant upon presentation of the proper justification. Human Resources may consult the Medical Service of the EBA.</li> <li>Trainees may receive a travel allowance to compensate for their travel expenses.</li> </ul>	https://eba.europa.eu/a bout- us/careers/traineeships